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----- Original Message -----

From: Fred Stovall lll

To: customerservicei@gbiz.com

Cc: James Sullivan

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 12:15 PM
Subject: COMMENDATION

| must say, for the first time ever doing business with your company, | am one proud pastor. With a lot of pressure
pending, deadlines, ministry, etc... | had no clue as to how our first transaction would turn out. From this one experience,
| surmise that the future of our ministry doing business with your company is imminent. The level of dedication and
committment exemplified by one, James Sullivan, an employee of your company, has not only made me confident that |
made the right decision by choosing GospelBiz to work with us, but it has also given our staff a bold confidence in your
ability to provide a level of excellence we strive to achieve.

Minister Sullivan, let me personally commend you for a job well done in getting this "Back to School Backpack Bash” off
to a great start and our level of expectation increases as we anticipate other services from you in the very near future. Be
blessed and thank you for all you do in the Kingdom of God.

Your Servant in the Kingdom,

Fred Stovall Il

F & T Ministries

“Ministering to the Whole Man"
Founder/Pastor

(903) 517-4816




